

NURSLING & ROWNHAMS PARISH COUNCIL

Phone & Fax: 023 80 736766 PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

All Members are summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting to be held on Tuesday 16th April 2024 7:00pm at Nursling & Rownhams Village Hall, Nursling Street.

Council Members

Cllr P Bundy –	Cllr T Swain (TS)	Cllr K Dunleavey (KD)
Chairman (PB)	Cllr G Orriss (GO)	Cllr B Richards (BR)
Cllr M Maltby – Vice	Cllr H Painting (HP)	Cllr W Ashdown (WA)
Chairman (MM)	Cllr G Barker(GB)	Cllr P Lomax (PL)
	Cllr J Lines (JL)	

AGENDA

The Council requires 4 voting Members to be quorate.

(If any Member of the Council is unable to attend the meeting, please advise the Clerk as soon as possible)

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Declarations of Interests.
- 3. Approval of the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on Tuesday 6th February 2024.
- 4. Adjournment for 10-minute Public Question Time
- 5. To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/Chairman's Report.
- 6. Approval of Payments for Period Ending 31/3/24 plus Financial Reports.
- 7. Police Report and Community Safety.
- 8. TVBC and County Councillors' Reports.
- Approval of Payment £1,304.00 to Hampshire Association of Local Councils (HALC). This payment consists of £902 HALC 2024/25 Affiliation Fees and £402 National Association of Local Councils 2024/25 Levy.
- 10. Quotes received for the erection of knee-high barrier on the boundary of the Village Hall Car Park:
 - a) A&G Fencing Ltd £1,230 (exc VAT).
 - b) New Forest Fencing £2,591 (exc VAT).
 - c) Quote sourced by G Barker £1,788 (inc VAT).
 - d) G Huckle £3,000 (exc VAT).
- 11. Quotes received for Adult Exercise equipment St Boniface Park

- a) Caloo £30,995 (exc VAT)
- b) Proludic £38,000 (exc VAT)
- c) HAGS £34,000 (exc VAT)
- 12. Developments and Applications. Appendix 1 attached.
- 13. Correspondence for Discussion and Action. Appendix 2 attached.
- 14. Members Questions.

Any resident wishing to address the Meeting under Item 4 should contact the Clerk at the above telephone number or email.

Roy Hamilton, Clerk

Thursday 11th April 2024

Appendix 1.

Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion 16/4/2024

1.	24/00104/FULLS 23-26 AND 27-32 Danebury Way, Nursling Install two storage units, concrete hardstanding's, and concrete paths.
2.	24/00267/FULLS Plot AP6 Adanac Park, Nursling. - Change of Use from light industry (B1) to include uses carried out in a residential area (E(g)), general industrial use (B2), and storage and distribution/trade-counter use (B8).
3.	24/00375/FULLS Roseholm 1 Mill Close, Nursling – Demolish existing bungalow and garage, erection of dwelling and single garage.
4.	24/00326/ADVS Eastbound Service Area M27, Rownhams - Free standing totem, gantry, wall mounted signs, road signs and associated works.
5.	24/00554/VARS Garages adjacent to Adcock Cort, Horns Drove - Vary conditions 02, 06, 07, 09, 10, 13 of 22/02853/FULLS (Demolition of 4 garages and construction of 4-bedroom detached house with a detached garage, garden office
6.	24/00606/advs Holiday Inn Redbridge Lane Nursling – Display of one internally illuminated totem sign.
7.	24/00614/FULLS 5 Bossington Close, Rownhams - Convert garage to living space, with alterations to fenestration, ramps, paving and creation of additional parking appage
8.	24/00718/TPOS The Vicarage, 27 Horns Drove, Rownhams – T9 Fell Oak.
9.	24/006931/OUTS Brooklyn 4x4, Romsey Road, Nursling - Demolition of existing buildings and the erection of a mixed use development comprising a convenience store, veterinary surgery and 5 x flats with associated access and parking.
10.	24/00467/TPOS Morinda, the Green, Rownhams - Erection of 2 storey side extensions, single storey orangery, and single storey extension to garage to provide annexe.
11.	24/00741FULLS Rownhams Services M27 West Bound Services – Construction of sub-station to facilitate 6 EV chargers.
12.	24/00772/FULLS 44 Testlands Ave, Nursling - Single storey rear extension, raise roof with loft conversion and dormers, gable end to sides, and replacement of slate roof (retrospective).

13. 24/00847/TPOS 24 Nutshalling Ave, Rownhams – TPO TVBC.569 - T1 - Holm Oak
Remove lowest lateral limb (at approx. 0.5m from ground level), remove the younger of the two upright branches from main stem (at approx. 4m from ground level), remove epicormic growth.

Appendix 2.

Correspondence for Discussion and Action 16/4/2024

1.	Letter from resident to Caroline Nokes MP and Parish Council addressing issue of Parish
	being included in the SO16 Post code and the impact this has on insurance premiums,
	etc. Requesting support in moving Parish to a different Post Code area.